FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH CONGREGATIONAL COUNCIL
Meeting Agenda
7:30 PM Tuesday, November 11, 2025
Meeting in Upper Room and Via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84168009362?pwd=ZUpEQWFwaXF2bmZIVFIvVnI3Nko0dz09

[ve)

D.

m

Making disciples of Jesus Christ for the transformation of the world

Opening prayer — Pastor Erin

. Approve Consent Agenda

1. Meeting Agenda

2. Congregational Council Minutes — October 14, 2025

3. Parochial Report

4. Staff Reports

5. Committee Reports :

6. Set date for annual meeting: January 25, 2026 FLC Vocational Words

Accompany

Action Agenda Welcom'mg

1. Appoint Committee to review Las Abejitas Lease Embracing

Discipling

Financial Update Advocattmg

1. October budget report — Treasurer Partnering

2. 2026 pledge update/budget proposal (Kari, Bryan)

Discussion Agenda

1.

e wnN

6.

Standing rules of the congregational council (Oct. 13, 2009)
Raising right temple talk (Kari, Bev)

Ministry fair at annual meeting

Food insecurity efforts

Committee/ministry team updates from council liaisons
Worship and Music (Dave, Bryce)

Christian Education: Youth (Bev, Jenna); Adult Forum (Patrick, Rod)
Social Ministry (Karen)

Property (Rod)

Stewardship (John)

Fellowship (Judy)

Nominating (Dave)

Gifts and Memorials (Karen)

. CCC (Community, Connections, and Collaboration) (Kari)
Council focus for 2026

Q

R

E. Open Comments

F. Sending Prayer


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84168009362?pwd=ZUpEQWFwaXF2bmZlVFIvVnI3Nko0dz09

G. Adjournment

FUTURE DATES TO REMENBER

November 16: Ordination Anniversary Celebration— Adult Forum
December 7: Gifts of Hope

December 20: Windows Dedication, Saturday Evening Service
December 21: Art Glass Window symbol discussion — Adult Forum



Executive Committee Minutes: October 4, 2025, 7:00 pm

Present: Pastor Erin, Pastor Andrew, John Boniauto, Kari Hoeft, Rod Johnson, Patrick Hayden-Roy
Opening Prayer: Pastor Erin

Treasurer/Budget Committee — Kari updated. Currently at $710,000, thinks that something like $810,000
is likely, maybe not $850,000. She discussed some additional issues that may arise in our discussion of
this year's budget. Discussed some ways to enhance the front-end payment to pay down some of the
debt. We'll be updating the congregation at the town hall on Sunday.

Review of current YTD

Review of Finance Committee Budget recommendations
(Bryan coming to Council meeting, include review of Fund II)

Pledges thank you follow up.
Non-pledged follow up: Pastor Erin discussed the plans for sending out an email
somewhat more broadly phrased compared to last year's.

Fall Town Hall Nov 9t Agenda
Stewardship — update--Stewardship chair
Skills and Interest discussion--Pastor Erin
Lillie introduction--Pastor Andrew

Adult Forum November 16t - Anniversary Recognitions

Officially Set Annual Meeting Date. Jan 25"--Needs to be acted on by the Council. Exec voted to affirm
Jan 25th unanimously.
Ministry Fair--to be held at the Annual Meeting for ministry to provide information, have a booth?

Building Use

Las Abejitas Lease renewal task force--Rod reported on the issue; suggested a task force group
to work on this. We want to have a handle on the expenses so we know that we are recouping our
expenses. Discussion centered on who should be on the task force.

Roller Derby Group--Rod pulled up the building use policy and asked about how it is updated.
We're in the 4th week of the six-week trial period.
Synod Listening session

Develop Council ministry focus for next year--Rod mentioned the prompt from the Synod on
prioritizing ministry for the year; when might that happen--Council Retreat?

C.C.C. Informational update?— Kari--met on Sunday afternoon; Gifts of Hope is coming together, 12
partners from the community, things are in motion. Other conversation about the food pantry endeavors.
Also discussed the Justice in Action meeting and initiative.

Kathleen’s Employment Agreement needs updating: nothing to report.

Review/update Pastoral Call Letter duties: Rod noted that there was a need to do some updating given
some of the changes that have taken place in staffing, keep things current. This may involve moving
beyond the Call Letter.



Rod mentioned that the order of the Council meeting lists open comments, but that is intended for the
congregation visitors to share, not open discussion for the Council.

Closing Prayer--Pastor Andrew

Meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm
Recorder: Patrick Hayden-Roy



Parochial Report
Baptized Confirmed
1. MEMBERSHIP as of October 1, 2025 1094 904

Members received:
A. by baptism (15 years and under)
B. by baptism (adult)

C. transfer from ELCA congregation 1 1
D. other Lutheran
E. affirmation of faith 6

F. transfer from non-Lutheran congregation
G. other and statistical adjustment

Members removed:

A. death 2 2
B. transfer to ELCA congregation

C. transfer to other Lutheran congregation

D. transfer to non-Lutheran congregation

E. other and statistical adjustment 2 2

MEMBERSHIP as of October 31, 2025 1091 907

Average Attendance for October — in-person only

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
408 386 413 374 346 Online 224 223 256 213 234
Added:
Baptism:
Affirmation:
Transfer: Doris Bushard (First Lutheran ELCA Church, Sioux Falls, SD)
Other:
Removed:

Death: Harlan Heier, Peggy Fletcher
Transfer:
Dropped Due to Inactivity:

Other: Greg Vasek (moved, no transfer remove from membership only), Statistical adjustment — Gloria

Van Ackeran should have been removed by death on July Parochial report.

Notes: Live Stream average for October 2025 - no data available




Congregational Council Meeting
First Lutheran Church
October 14, 2025

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kari Hoeft, Pastor Erin Heidelberger, Karen Statham, Bev White, Rod Johnson,
Alissa Sandin, Judy Batterman, Jenna Troutman, Patrick Hayden-Roy, Pastor Andrew Kitzing, Bryce
Anderson, Dave Pfister, John Bonaiuto

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ann Bouma
STAFF PRESENT: Lillie Rademacher
MEETING RECORDER: Ann Carlson

A. OPENING DEVOTION/PRAYER/CHURCH LEADERSHIP INTRODUCTION:
The meeting was called to order by Council President Rod Johnson at 7:01. It was determined
that a quorum was established. Pastor Erin led the opening devotion and prayer as well as a
discussion of Chapter 5 of the book Leading Faithfully Innovation: Following God into a Hopeful
Future.

B. APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Meeting agenda
Congregational Council Minutes — September 9, 2025
Parochial Report
Staff Reports
Committee Reports

vk wnN

It was moved by Patrick and seconded by Kari to approve the consent agenda. The motion
carried.

C. ACTION AGENDA:
1. Pastoral reviews —John
John outlined the process for the pastoral reviews this year.
e Self-evaluations by pastors
e Council will respond to self-evaluations with bullet points.
e The forms will be due to Rod or John by November 1.
e Council responses will be compiled.
e Executive Committee — November 4 at 6:00
e Council Meeting without pastors November 11, 6:30-7:30, then move into
Council Meeting

D. FINANCIAL UPDATE:
1. September budget report — Treasurer



YTD receipts through September 30, 2025, were $13,422 over budget; YTD
disbursements through September 30, 2025, were $7,977 under budget; YTD surplus
through September 30, 2025, was $21,399.

e Bryan projects that we will end the year okay.
e The pledges for 2026 thus far are $326,779 or approximately 38% of our goal.
o The budget committee will meet next week.

E. DISCUSSION AGENDA:

1.

Welcome Youth Ministry Coordinator Lillie Rademacher
Council members welcomed Lillie as the Youth Ministry Coordinator.

Pastors’ reports

Pastor Erin

e Pastor Erin stated that 15-20 people are showing up for Gather Lincoln events.

e She will be attending the Synod Fall Leadership Gathering in Kearney, October
20-22. There is a Go Out and Lead session for lay people via Zoom.

e  First Lutheran received a Lilly Endowment Clergy Renewal Grant.

Pastor Andrew

e Pastor Andrew has been attending the Faith Coalition gatherings where many
pastors get together to discuss various matters. Many of the topics are now
being discussed in Justice in Action.

e He has been attending the Lincoln Area Cluster gathering where pastors of
Lincoln area ELCA pastors gather together.

e Lillie will begin to attend the Lincoln Area Youth Directors meetings.

e Pastor Andrew will be attending the Fall Theological Conference in Kearney
October 20-22.

3. Committee/ministry team updates from council liaisons

a. Worship and Music (Dave, Bryce)
There has been no meeting since the last Council meeting.

b. Christian Education: Youth (Bev, Jenna); Adult Forum (Patrick, Rod)
Youth — Lillie will be included in Youth Christian Education.
Adult Forum
e Can Adult Forum be coordinated with Faith Conversations?
e Can Adult Forum presentations be recorded?
e On November 2, Judy will do a presentation on the 155" Anniversary
of our church — everything from 1966.
e On December 21, the forum will feature the new windows in the
chapel and their meaning.

c. Social Ministry (Karen)



4.

The CROP Walk and Kicks for Kids have been completed. The noisy offering
generated $600 for Kicks for Kids.

Property (Rod)

White Castle and Stonebrook will be working on the roof issues discussed last
month.

The church will be receiving $100/week for a six-week trial for adult roller
skating.

Stewardship (John)
Nothing in addition to what was discussed in the Financial Update.

Fellowship (Judy)
Upcoming events include:
e Halloween Hoot (October 19)
e Town Hall Potluck (November 9)
e Celebration of Ordination (November 16)
e Thanksgiving and Christmas Dinners

Nominating (Dave)
The Nominating Committee has started to identify candidates for various
positions. Some candidates have already been contacted.

Gifts and Memorials (Karen)
The Committee had its first meeting. Committee members include Craig Heier,
Chair, Betsy Bjerke, Nancy Clay, and Sonia Hixson.

The Committee will be asked to work on the purchase of Bibles at a discount.

CCC (Community, Connections, and Collaborations) — Kari
e Gifts of Hope will be the first Sunday in December. It will include crafts
from FLC members, and a meal will be served.
e A church directory will be facilitated after Gifts of Hope.
e Justice in Action Listening session will be held on October 21.
e Wild Women will be held October 20.

Establishing council goals
Rod stated that establishing goals would be a good activity for a Council get together
after the annual meeting.

Constitution review
The Synod has guidelines from a churchwide assembly as to what should be included in
church constitutions.



e We need to have how church members are elected ready for the annual
meeting for 2027.

e A committee would put together initial ideas.

e The committee may also want to review other policies such as the personnel
policy.

e Alissa volunteered to work on this.

6. Synod “On the Road Again” event
Roughly fifteen congregations and fifty people, including six members from FLC
attended the event.
There was a lot of discussion about how we can enhance what we do. The book Leading
Faithfully Innovation: Following God into a Hopeful Future was mentioned several times.
We could consider sending an invitation to Grace Lutheran to attend the discussion.

OPEN COMMENTS:
A retirement letter from Pastor Marsha was read.

SENDING PRAYER:
Prayer concerns were shared. Pastor Erin led the closing prayer.

ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting was adjourned.



Standing Rules of the Congregational Council of First Lutheran Church

SECTION 1. Agenda for Council Meetings.

1.1 Responsibility. The President, in consultation with the Senior Pastor, shall establish an agenda for
each meeting of the Council and the annual meeting of the Congregation.

1.2 Format for Agenda Items to Be Considered (Motions). The format for motions to be considered by
the Congregational Council shall include:
a) the date of the meeting at which the motion is to be considered;
b) the subject of the action;
¢) the proposed action itself (i.e., the formal motion);
d) background information relating to the action, and
e) the source and amount of funds to be expended, if the motion involves expenditure of
unbudgeted funds

1.3 Agenda Distribution and Availability. The agenda, motions to be considered, and any explanatory
information shall be compiled and made available to members of the Council no less than 96 hours
before a regular meeting and 24 hours before a special meeting. A copy of these materials shall be
available for review in the Church Office during normal business hours and shall be made available
on the First Lutheran Web site. The agenda and related materials shall be kept continually current.

1.4 Authority to Place Items on the Agenda. Only a member of the Council has the authority te place an
item on the agenda of any meeting of the Council. Members of the Congregation who wish to have a
specific item on the agenda should request this action through a member of the Council. Items shall
be placed on the agenda by notifying the President as soon as practicable given the agenda
distribution deadlines but not less than 24 hours prior to the beginning of a meeting. Any item
raceived after that deadline may be considered only if approved by the Council as an emergency
itemn.

1.5 Emergency Item. ltems not appearing on the published agenda may be taken up on an emergency
basis. Any member of the Council requesting emeargency consideration of an item shall make a
motion to that effect which specifies the subject to be considered and the nature of the emergency
(the reason it must be addressed now instead of the next scheduled meeting). If seconded and
approved by a majority vote of the quorum present, the emergency item may then be moved,
saconded, discussed, and disposed of in the same manner as any other matter which comes before

the Council for action.

1.6 Open Comment Period. An Open Comment Period shall be included on the agenda for each meeting
of the Council and the annual meeting of the Congregation. Any member of the Congregation or
anyone else shall have the opportunity at that time to discuss any item on the agenda or to offer any
other comment to the Council. Comments shall be limited to 5 minutes per person. The President
shall have the discretion to waive the time limit upon request. An individual is not required to give
advance notice of his or her intent to speak during the Open Comment Period.

{Adopted by the Congregational Council on October 13, 200%)



SNE ==

Neoetht &

Hello!

we would like to extend our heartfelt thanks for your participation in
the recent On the Road Again listening session in Wahoo. Your
willingness to come together, share your thoughts, concerns, joys,
and ideas is valuable to the strength and mission of the church and
our Synod. We are truly grateful for your input and insights.

During this time together, several themes emerged that hightighted
the needs and aspirations of our congregations.

o Trust - we talked about how even though times seem confusing
we must trust what God is telling us to do.

« We need to involve and uplift our youth...give them & voice and
a meaningful role in the church.

e Churches shouldn’t be afraid to experiment. You can'thave a
church without the people.

s We share the same issues (urban and rural).

e We talked about the ways we can proceed in the future: inviting
community, intergenerational programs, expansion of food
pantries, leaving the building.

e Everybody realizes we mustdo ministry differently (or do
ministry the way we used to do it) and do it together.

« Lay people can do ministry and produce great results.

« To do church so well together, that if you came into our church,
you would not know they did not have a called pastor because
the council and the congregation keep the church running so
well.



o Action steps: Show up for others...cthar churches who afe
hurting and nead support. Piant the seed and et God co the
rest :}

Vour insights are vital not only for our growth and sharing the Good
News of Jesus Christ, but aiso for shaping future initiatives w ithin

our Synod. We plan to take your feadnack seriously and will work
atlongside you o implement strategies that address these tnemesin
our collective ministry efionts.

As we move forward, we encourage each congregation 1o reflecton
+he information shared during the sessions. Please share 2 or 3
ideas on how you plan to use the insights you gained. Also, if you felt
that we couid make any cnanges with the presentation and small
groups, ptease feel free to et us know. Your commitment o using
this information meaningfully strengthens our church and the
communities we serve. We woulc love to hearirom you!

Once agzain, thank you for your insight and engagement. We o0«
sarward to continuing this journey together:

God’s Blessing and Pesace,

'*'//{ //'-——---- = o B N '

ki A '. - '.-7 X ‘E\Y‘M_.S;':%-L\Q}_:\\
e LT P

VAN
’ L

e

- 5N - 7 , 1 e

-

The Staif &t the Nebraska Syncd



Bev, Steve and Donice,

On behalf of the First Lutheran Church Executive Committee, we would like to nominate
you to join Kari, Bryan and Pr. Erin on a committee to review and make recommendations
related to the Las Abejitas Pre School lease, which is up for renewal in the spring. We feel
we need to take a look at the direct utility expenses (as best as can be determined) along
with other maintenance and expense along with the going rates for a facility like we are
providing, while also taking into consideration the mission of our church to serve the
community and help our neighbors.

We plan to appoint this committee at the council meeting on Tuesday the 11th and hope
you will be willing to continue your support of Las Abejitas in this way. Thanks also for all
you have been doing.

Sincerely,

Rod Johnson
Lincoln, NE
402-570-6756

rojolnk@icloud.com


mailto:rojolnk@icloud.com

Associate Pastor Report

October 16-19 - Continuing Ed in St. Paul, MN
20-22 - Synod Fall Leadership Gathering in Kearney
26 — Confirmation Sunday

26-29 — Font & Faith Initiative in Charlotte, NC

November 12 — Funeral — Fletcher
16 — Lincoln Cluster Pastor’s gathering
December 6 — nonmember baptism (college friend of mine)

January 6 — Lincoln Area Epiphany Worship at Grace

I want to begin by drawing everyone’s attention to Confirmation Sunday. We had six young people affirm
their baptismal promises and promise to continue living into their baptismal callings. The service was

wonderful and I'm so grateful for them and their parents for making confirmation a priority.

The Font & Faith Initiative was a conference in Charlotte, North Carolina, at Union Presbyterian
Seminary. We've talked in the past about participating in this. After two days of meeting with eight other
churches from around the county, what we discussed could easily take up several pages. I'll summarize as
quickly and easily as possible. Please ask questions if you don’t understand or want to learn more, because
this is going to be a very superficial look. The overall goal of the initiative is to discover ways to engage and
involve young people, particularly children, in the full worship life of the congregation. Yes, we do this to
an extent now. The goal is to be even more intentional and do even better. As a cohort, we will continue
our conversations with the other congregations online. However, as a church, we will be experimenting,
inviting, and evaluating our children’s engagement in worship. The first major thing we planned is a
Children’s Christmas Eve worship service. You will see more about this as it gets closer, but it will be at
11AM on Christmas Eve and geared towards children, especially children who are not currently members
of First. In addition to that service, you will see new uses of the Lego room and expansion of Lego lessons
(which other churches at the conference thought was great and are starting to do themselves). More will
happen along the way, as this is a three year program. Plan on seeing different things happening involving

our children as time goes on, and don’t be surprised if things look a little different from time to time.
Lastly, for this month, put January 6 on your calendars. We will be having a Lincoln Area ELCA Epiphany
service in the evening at Grace. Mark your calendars now as more details will come out in the coming
weeks about how we can be involved.

Thanks and Happy Thanksgiving,

Pr. Andrew



Director of Worship and Music
October 2025

Sunday Musicians

October 5 both  Konnor Garrett, Carol Reckmeyer, Matt Reckmeyer, Paul Runyan,
Bennett Bacon
10:45 Faith Trek
October 12 8:15  Heather Poysa, Scott Vicroy
10:45  Adult Choir, Pr. Bill Peterson, Judy Peterson
October 19 both  Spirit Ringers
8:15  Dawn Brock, Christine Carman,
10:45 Adult Choir, Liana Sandin
October 26 ~ Reformation Sunday/ Affirmation of Faith
Both  Brass (Jay Sears, Spencer Janssen, Matt Reckmeyer, Tony Anderson,
Steve Janssen, Martha Tanner)
8:15 Megan Hulse
10:45 Adult Choir, Youth Orff Ensemble, Mark Mesearch

Saturday Musicians
October 4, 18, & 25 — Christine Carman October 11 - Kristina Hanson

Overview

Worship Assistants: [t was particularly hard to find worship assistants this month. I recall last
October was difficult, too. We are grateful for those who are always ready to step in to serve
frequently.

Faith Trek/Youth Music: Attendance fluctuated week by week. One recent change we noticed
was that Fall break doesn't impact as much. It seems Fall Break gave the opportunity to attend
church to some youth/children who might be engaged with fall sports.

Music: October Jazz service was by a small group, Carol & Friends, which consisted of ages from 16
to 93. They offer a contrasting style of Jazz from the regular, larger ensembles. Also it gives some
time for people who play in Jazz Team and Brass. The Brass led the Reformation Sunday. They

create the festive worship service.

Respectfully submitted,
Soli Deo GloriaMasako Bacon



Youth Ministry Coordinator

October/November 2025 Council Report

This month was busy! We had a successful first event at Urban Air, and
Confirmation Breakfast went smoothly. Youth Group has been going well; Pastor Erin and |
have fun events planned in November for them!

One of these activities is restocking a Little Free Pantry. We will be collecting
donations from now until November 19", when we restock the Pantry on 13" and South.
We will learn about how people have food insecurity right here in Lincoln and explore a
neighborhood store—I’m planning on taking them to Neveria La Monarca for a treat and
discussion.

I’m working on our November youth events, specifically lunch at the Lutheran
Center on the 30". Both middle and high school are welcome to attend, the more the
merrier! Parent’s Night Out (PNO) is November 21, and Bev White is doing a lot of planning
for that. PNO is a fundraiser for our summer trip and camp, children from 3 y.o. to 5" grade
are welcome, it’s $15/child.

Youth group will not meet during December since we had mid-week worship, I’'m
brainstorming ideas that will still involve our youth in service. We are doing a prayground
again this year, so there is opportunity there for them to volunteer.

The Congregational Talent Show is December 14" at noon, another fundraiser for
the summer trip. To sign up for an act, it’s $10, we will serve lunch (chili and cinnamon
rolls) and enjoy the talent that First Lutheran has!

Lillie Rademacher



October 2025 Council Report
Here is a highlight of this month’s activity for FaithTrek

e Maintained and updated sign up sheet for FaithTrek teachers

e Attended Education committee meeting

e Emailed parents several times with news and information, as
well as specific teachers their week’s curriculum

e Met with Pastor Andrew regarding Font and Faith grant and
expectations with travel arrangements

e Attended Font and Faith conference in Charlotte, NC with Bev
White, Jenna Troutman, and Pastor Andrew

e Ordered winter and spring curriculum, after it arrived, compiled
and separated the information

e Tweaked curriculum to fit into time allowed for each class and
grade level for the month of October

e Made copies for October curriculum needed in each grade

e Arranged tubs of supplies for each Sunday and each grade
level for the month

e Attended staff meetings

e Planned and executed noisy offering and children’s sermon

e Made gnome gifts for the children for the November noisy
offering
Met with Lillie about upcoming events

e Ordered the advent activity lanterns

e Wrote my council report :)

Respectfully submitted,
Laura Graulty



COMMUNICATIONS MINISTRY

OCTOBER 2025

BY KATHLEEN SIMLEY, COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR

A MONTH OF PREPARING

October was a month that included some personal time away as |
took bereavement leave following my mother’s memorial service.
I'm deeply grateful for the care, prayers and understanding shown

by the congregation—it meant a great deal to me.

My focus during the month was on:

¢ New Member Bags: Planning and preparing some materials for
our new member welcome bags. A special bag featuring the
First Lutheran logo was designed and we're putting together
meaningful items that help new members feel connected and
informed about our ministries.

e Gifts of Hope Market: Confirmed this year’s partner
organizations and gathered their information for the online
catalog. Work is now underway to update the catalog and
prepare for the 2025 Gifts of Hope Market on December 6-7.

e First Stories: Began writing and planning content for the next
issue of First Stories, which will be published in late January.

e Stewardship Campaign: Continued weekly promotion
throughout the month by writing articles on each Vitality
Initiative word and offering practical ideas for how members
can live those words in their daily lives—at home, at work, and
in the community. I also shared weekly updates on the progress

of the campaign.

In November, my main focus will be:
¢ Completing and launching the Gifts of Hope catalog and online
store.
e Promoting Christmas Eve worship, especially the Family
Service.
e Livestreaming Advent midweek worship each Wednesday and
sharing weekly Advent devotions with the congregation to help

us all prepare our hearts for Christmas.

MY WEEKLY TASKS

“First Glance” Bulletin

Insert

e “First Things First” E-
Newsletter

e FaithTrek E-Newsletter

e Sunday Worship
Livestream

e TV Slides

e Facebook, Instagram,
Realm and News posts
(daily)

MY MONTHLY TASKS

e Digital Sign Updates
e Website Updates




First Lutheran Church
Property Committee Minutes
October 28, 2025

Attending: Chair Norman Kempf, Rod Johnson, Les Carlson, Steve Doolittle, Richard Draper,
Bob Batterman, Steve Lenzen, Janis Strautkalns

Meeting time: 7:00 PM

Minute taker: Les

Minutes of the September PC meeting were approved.

Agenda:

1.

7.

An FLC member informed Les that bushes on the east side of FLC obstructed the
view of the FLC digital sign. Steve L said the individual who maintains these bushes
had been told about this. According to Rod, the city requires such barriers to prevent
lights from cars in the FLC parking lot from shining onto 70" street traffic.

Janis and Steve L said the tree trimming and removal projects are completed. Steve
L asked whether the oak tree needs to be treated again to maintain its health. Prior
records will be checked to ascertain who did this in the past.

Rod updated the PC about the status of roller skating in the FLC activity center which
is now occurring two days a week on a six-week trial basis. Questions were raised
about how this was approved. According to the PC minutes of August 26, 2025, the
PC unanimously moved to not support this proposal.

Janis and Steve L discussed ceiling tile disturbance concerns. It is likely that some
individuals can reach high enough to disrupt/dislodge certain of the ceiling tiles which
Janis has had to reset back into place. Steve L asked if security cameras could be
checked to determine who might be responsible for this as such disruptions could
damage ceiling sprinkler heads and subsequent water damage.

Discussion about Janis obtaining a programmer to service LED lighting control boxes
was tabled until Lyle Peterson is consulted on how to proceed.

Steve L will be asking for volunteers to move accumulated pine needles into the
dumpster later this fall.

Janis will investigate solar lighting fixture possibilities for the west side of FLC.

Prayer: November Bob Batterman

Minute taker: Les



Worship and Music Committee Minutes October 20, 2025
Attendees: Harold Sutter - chair, Bryce Anderson, Jan Christensen, Ryan Luckey, Harold Sutter,

Gordon Youngquist, Boyd Bacon, Masako Bacon

+ Opening devotions Harold Sutter read Psalm 57 and a devotion

4+ Review from Last Minutes

Vestments — Christine Carman and Liz Streur have agreed to join.

Hymnals — Repairs for the hymnals are done. They found a few unfixable hymnals. It is necessary
to have new hymnals for the replacement and for extras. There are no extras ($26.50 per Hymnal
Pew Edition). It was suggested to have requests in bulletins. Masako will get permission from
Pastors and the Stewardship Committee when the Stewardship drive ends.

Hanging Banners — No reasonable way to pursue this agenda. It was removed from the table.

+ Recruiting Worship Assistants

It was particularly difficult to recruit Worship Assistants in October. The Committee discussed and

suggested that each committee member invites church friends to serve as worship assistants.
+Upcoming Calendar & Needs

e November 2 - All Saints - candle clean-up/res-set
Jan Christensen will help on Saturday and Harold will help on Sunday after
8:15 am worship service
e November 9 - 10:45 am Worship only (no 8:15 am) due to Good Life Halfsey Marathon
blocking the access to the church.
® November 23 -Festival of Festivals-Celebrating King of the Christ in the Seasons of the
Church
There were voices questioning why we are not using “Christ the King Sunday” to celebrate
the triumph of Christ with traditional liturgy and majestic hymns. The explanation from
Pastor Erin was about designing this worship service to be ‘family friendly’ as it is relatively
new (1925), and was added to the liturgical year under a suppressed political situation.
Voices were raised to keep First Lutheran’s ideology being “a liturgical church.”
e Hanging of Greens - after 10:45 Worship Service: All congregations will be invited to help.
Past volunteers and Youth will be recruited.
e Advent Midweek Services: December 3, 10, & 17. Need help for lighting & cleaning candles.
® December 21 6:30pm Longest Night Worship (former Blue Christmas)



® Preparation Christmas Eve: Jan Christensen will set up candles for Christmas Eve.
® December 24 Christmas Eve Worship Services:
11:00 am - Xmas Eve for Kids (No Communion)
3:30 pm - Faith Trek/Youth Music, String Ensemble
(4 station of 6 Communion Assistant and pastors:
the rehearsal at Noon on December 21)
5:30 pm — Spirit Ringers, Brass
7:30 pm — Adult Choir, Brass

® December 25, Christmas Day Worship Service — 10:00 am (Single Communion station)
® December 27, Saturday, No Worship Service
® December 28, Only 10:45am Worship Service

+ Next Meeting December 1, Monday, 7pm
+ Adjourned with Lord’s Prayer



Fellowship Committee Meeting Minutes

October 14, 2025

Attending: Gordon Wolfe, Ann Allen, Karen Moser, Pat DeWald, Carlene Falos, Judy Batterman,
Teresa Brohimer, Linda Bogenreif, Linda Carlson

Devotions were given by Judy Batterman.

Past Event: Stewardship Commitment Kick-Off — Sunday, September 21. Our committee
assisted the Stewardship Committee with serving the lunch.

Upcoming Events: 1. Coffee Service Between Services — Sunday, October 19. Gordon will make

the coffee.

2. Town Hall & Potluck — November 9.

3. Celebration of Ordination — Sunday, November 16. We have been asked to order and serve

the sheet cake. Judy will ask the pastor for an estimated attendance number. Pat and Carlene
will order the cake from Sam’s Club. Gordon will get napkins, small plates, and plastic forks.

4. Thanksgiving Dinner — Thursday, November 27, 12:00 noon. Carlene has again offered to

roast the turkeys. Last year she prepared five. More help is needed to serve and clean-up than
the few from our committee who can attend.

5. Advent Wednesday Meals — We will serve both lunch and supper on December 3™ and 17t.

On December 10, we will serve noon meal only; the youth are making and serving chili for the
supper.

6. Halloween Hoot — Sunday, October 19, from 12:00 — 2:00 p.m. At this time, 11 adultsand 5
children have signed up. With 7 from our committee, we will prepare lunch for 23.

Activities Schedule as of now: 20 — 30 minutes lunch (12:00 — 12:30); 45 minutes — crafts and
service project (12:30 — 1:15); 15 minutes — Pumpkin Walk (1:15 — 1:30); 30 minutes — Bingo
(1:30 —2:00). The “Guess the Number of Candies in the Pumpkins” will take place as folks
arrive. Winners will be announced, and prizes given. Committee members are prepared with
all materials and prizes.

The noon meal will include chicken nuggets, macaroni & cheese, vegies, chips, Chex Mix, and
ice cream with toppings. All food will have a Halloween theme.

Our next meeting will be on Tuesday, November 11, at 5:30 p.m. Ann Allen will give devotions.

Submitted by Linda Carlson, Secretary



Columbarium Committee Meeting
The Columbarium Committee met on Wednesday, October 22, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at FLC

Present were Rev. Bill Shaner, Kay Rockwell, Dale Bowder, Tom Tiedgen, Jan Modica, Dale Ripa,
Jeff Culbertson. Absent: Pastor Erin Heidelberger.

Opening Prayer by Chair Tom Tiedgen
Minutes of the April 7, 2025 were approved as distributed.

Update on Niches
Sold niche #125 to Cindy Lilleoien. Paid in full.

Judy Bailey surrendered niche #55 and Randy Bailey’s niche #56. Judy was refunded $250
for niche #55 and $150 for niche #56 (5250 less $100 to replace niche cover and urn).
Judy signed a Change of Use and Niche Surrender Agreement.

Dale and Sandy Latshaw asked to swap niches #85 and #86 for niches #55 and #56. Bill
moved and Dale seconded that they be allowed to do so at no charge. Motion carried.
Latshaw’s will sign a Niche Exchange Agreement.

152 total niches: 108 sold & 44 remain
53 inured
55 reserved
44 unsold
152 total

Financial report
September 30, 2025: $51,691.37
Income: $1000 for the sale of niche #125
$936.36 in interest
Expenses: $400 for niches #55 & #56 which were surrendered
$204.86 for name plates/engraving
The Committee received the Financial report.

Memorial Garden Update
Jeff reported the Garden will be cleaned up on November 9t and it is in good condition.

Book of Remembrance Update
No changes since the last meeting. Book is current.

A Remembrance Table will be set up for All Saints Sunday on November 2" on which pictures
of lost loved ones can be placed. The Book of Remembrance will be placed on the table and



Tom will be at the table all morning. Tom will design a card to tell people how to access the
Book of Remembrance.

Tom did a demonstration on the “Urn Removal” process. Instructions will be in Columbarium
notebook.

Tom informed committee that Awards Unlimited name plate engraving process was not
satisfactory and that he is now ordering the engraving directly from Armento.

Election of Officers for 2025-2026

Bill moved and Dale seconded that Tom Tiedgen be Chair, Bill Shaner be Vice Chair and Kay
Rockwell be Secretary. Motion carried.

Quarterly, Bill will write a blurb about the columbarium for FLC’s Newsletter to increase
awareness about it.

Closing Prayer - The Lord's Prayer
Meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

The next meeting will be Monday April 13, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. at FLC.

Standing Information

NOTE to Kay: Send Word, PDF, & rtf file

Contact Information for Committee Members

Dale Bowder dtbowder@aol.com 402-525-4346
Jan Modica maresjan@rocketmail.com 402-499-9453
Dale Ripa Dale.ripa@gmail.com 402-990-5454
Kay Rockwell KayB.Rock1776 @gmail.com 402-540-8454
Rev. Bill Shaner billshaner402 @gmail.com 402-430-9072
Tom Tiedgen tomtiedgen@aol.com 402-540-2182
Pastor Erin Pastorerin@flclincoln.org & send to Mandy

Care of Memorial Garden
Jeff and Lisa Culbertson culbertson61@windstream.net 402-484-0207 Jeff (m) 402-429-4474

Columbarium Committee Terms
Dale Ripa & Dale Bowder Renewed May 2023  Terms up in 2026
Kay Rockwell & Jan Modica Renewed May 2024 Terms up in 2027
Tom Tiedgen & Bill Shaner Renewed May 2025  Terms up in 2028


mailto:dtbowder@aol.com
mailto:maresjan@rocketmail.com
mailto:Dale.ripa@gmail.com
mailto:KayB.Rock1776@gmail.com
mailto:billshaner402@gmail.com
mailto:tomtiedgen@aol.com
mailto:Pastorerin@flclincoln.org
mailto:jculbertson1@unl.edu

Discussion of Memorial Service — When inviting people to the Memorial Service, clarify that
everyone is invited to the Memorial Service to honor those who have passed on, but only those
inurned in FLC’'s Memorial Garden will be named and have the bell rung.

If FLC wants to recognize all who have passed, it would be up to the Council to carry through on
such a service.

MEMORIAL DAY SERVICE of 2025
Invocation
Scripture Readings - Revelation 7:9-17 — Kay
Meditation — Pastor Erin Heidelberger

Special Music — Jan Modica
Ringing of bell as names are read for those inurned in the Columbarium

Prayers

s/Desktop/Kay Files/Columbarium Committee/43a. October 22, 2025.docx



	Council Agenda November  2025
	NOVEMBER 2025 Exec Minutes
	October 2025 Parochial Report Updated
	Congregational Council Minutes October 14 2025
	Nov Packet Attachment
	Las Abejitas Lease Committee
	Associate Pastor Report  10.2025
	Worship & Music Director Council October 2025
	YMC October 2025 report
	FaithTrek Coordinator Oct 2025 Council Report
	Communications Director Council Report - October 2025
	Property Committee minutes 10 28  2025
	Worship and Music Committee  Minutes October 20 2025
	Fellowship Committee Minutes October 2025
	Columbarium Committee Minutes October 22 2025

